
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
School Age/Before/After-School Child Care Services – Cooke Elementary School 

RFP #2-15-31 – Red Clay Consolidated School District 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   February 27, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   March 19, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
Bid is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. What is the motive for Cooke Elem School and Red Clay to release this RFP? 
Opening a new elementary school for the 2015-2016 and would like to have the services available for the 
students. 
 
2. What is the history of B & A programs at Cooke?   
N/A – new school 
 
3. If Cooke has a program today, what are the current average enrollments (Full Time Equivalents)? 
N/A 
 
4. If Cook does not have a program, what are the enrollment estimates? 
Approximately 560 students, as noted in the RFP document. 
 
5. What is the funding source for the tuition? If it’s not a parent pay model, what is the funding source and 

length of funding commitment to the district? 
Vendor will work with district to identify locations utilized for before and after care. 

 
6. If Cooke currently has a before and after school program, why would they change from their current 

provider? 
N/A 
 
7. Has Cooke released a RFP previously for before and after school services? 
N/A 
 
8. Does the district have plans to release additional RFP’s for other elementary schools? 
Possibly, if needed. 
 



 

 

9. What space is available at Cooke to deliver before and after school programs? Is this space currently 
licensed, if so what is the capacity?  

Vendor will work with district to identify locations utilized for before and after care. 
 
10. At Baltz, the YMCA was selected, why wouldn’t the district award this to the YMCA and skip the RFP 

process? 
To allow for other vendors to participate, as well as see what other programs/services are available to the 
school/District 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 


